



**NORTH SHORE OF LAKE SUPERIOR
REMEDIAL ACTION PLANS**

**THUNDER BAY
PUBLIC ADVISORY COMMITTEE (PAC) MEETING
7:00 P.M., Wednesday, June 6, 2018
ATAC 3004, Lakehead University, Thunder Bay, ON**

(Iteration of June 6, 2018)

MEETING OBJECTIVES:

- Report to PAC Members about April 18th Meeting with Transport Canada
- Clarify Objectives, Format for Sediment Quality Sub-Committee
- Discuss Next Steps for North Harbour

AGENDA ITEMS

- | | |
|--|------|
| 1. Introductions | ~5' |
| 2. Review minutes of April 4th, 2018 | ~5' |
| 3. Wildlife Sub-Committee Update | ~5' |
| 4. North Harbour | ~30' |
| -Report on April 18th meeting with Transport Canada
<i>-Jim Bailey, RAP Coordinator</i> | |
| -PAC Sediment Quality Sub-Committee
-objectives
-format | |
| -April 18 th meeting follow-up
<i>-Mark Chambers, ECCC</i> | |
| -Next Steps for North Harbour? | |
| BREAK | ~10 |
| 5. Overview of Thunder Bay RAP Status Report
<i>-Samuel Pegg, Lakehead University</i> | ~10 |
| 6. Draft Outline of Activities through March 31, 2019
<i>-Jim Bailey, Lakehead University</i> | |

7. Other Business

~10

8. Next Meeting – September 12th

9. Adjournment.